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Our ref: DOC21/940592  
  

 
Ferdinando Macri 
Planning Officer  
Infrastructure Assessments 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
4 Parramatta Square 
Parramatta NSW 2124 
 
By email: Ferdinando.Macri@dpie.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
Dear Mr Macri 
 
SSD 9249- S.4.55 Modification to Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment   
 
Thank you for your referral dated 26 October 2021 inviting comments from the Heritage Council 
of NSW on the above State Significant Development (SSD) proposal. 
 
The proposed modification involves changes to site boundary, changes to building envelope 
to include new carpark and precinct village and change to conditions of consent related to cap 
on parking spaces due to parking spaces increasing to 1500 spaces. Planning Statement by 
Ethos Urban dated 15 September 2021 has been taken into consideration.  
 
Comments related to the new multilevel carpark below ground level and precinct village have 
been provided separately under SSD 9835. There are no heritage impacts of the remaining 
changes therefore there are no comments on the proposed modification.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please contact Rajat Chaudhary, Senior 
Heritage Assessment Officer at Heritage NSW on 9873 8521 or 
rajat.chaudhary@environment.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Steven Meredith  
Director  
Heritage Programs  
Heritage NSW 
Department of Premier and Cabinet 
As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW 
24 November 2021  
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